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Youth Commission Referral   

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  Kiely Hosmon, Director  
Youth Commission 

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board  
 
DATE:  May 28, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors has received the following proposed legislation which is being 
referred to the Youth Commission as per Charter, Section 4.124 for comment and 
recommendation.  The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate 
within 12 days from the date of this referral. 
 

File No.  190586  
 

Motion withdrawing the Charter Amendment previously ordered submitted 
by the Board of Supervisors, for the election to be held on November 5, 
2019, to establish the Free City College Fund to defray certain costs of City 
College students, and to require annual appropriations in designated 
amounts to the Fund (Board File No. 181001). 

 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Victor Young,  
Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 

____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 




